Public Document Pack

THREE RIVERS e R ey
DISTRICT COUNCIL e Wos SRl

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

NOTICE AND AGENDA

For a meeting to be held on Tuesday, 12 March 2024 at 10.00 am in the Penn Chamber, Three
Rivers, Northway, Rickmansworth.

Members of the Licensing Sub Committee:-

Councillors:
Tony Humphreys
Andrew Scarth
Narinder Sian

Reserve Member
Councillor Sarah Nelmes

Joanne Wagstaffe, Chief Executive

Monday, 4 March 2024

The Council welcomes contributions from members of the public on agenda items at the
Licensing Sub Committee meetings. Details of the procedure are provided below:

For those wishing to speak:

Members of the public are entitled to register and identify which item(s) they wish to speak on
from the published agenda for the meeting. Those who wish to register to speak are asked to
register on the night of the meeting from 7pm. Please note that contributions will be limited to
one person speaking for and one against each item for not more than three minutes.

In the event of registering your interest to speak on an agenda item but not taking up that right
because the item is deferred, you will be given the right to speak on that item at the next meeting
of the Committee.

Those wishing to observe the meeting are requested to arrive from 7pm.

In accordance with The Openness of Local Government Bodies Regulations 2014 any matters
considered under Part | business only of the meeting may be filmed, recorded, photographed,
broadcast or reported via social media by any person.

Recording and reporting the Council’s meetings is subject to the law and it is the responsibility of
those doing the recording and reporting to ensure compliance. This will include the Human
Rights Act, the Data Protection Legislation and the laws of libel and defamation.

The meeting will not be broadcast/livestreamed but an audio recording of the meeting will be
made.

Page 1




MEMBERSHIP OF THE SUB-COMMITTEE
To report any changes to the Membership of the Sub Committee.
DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

To receive declarations by Members and Officers of the existence of any
pecuniary interests or any other significant interest in matters on this Agenda.

3-5 STATION APPROACH, CHORLEYWOOD, WD3 5ND (Pages 3 - 60)

To consider the application for a new premises licence for 3-5 Station
Approach, Chorleywood, WD3 5ND.

General Enquiries: Please contact the Committee Team at
committeeteam@threerivers.gov.uk

Page 2


mailto:committeeteam@threerivers.gov.uk

Agenda Iltem 3

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE
12 March 2024 at 10:00
at Three Rivers House, Northway, Rickmansworth, Herts, WD3 1RL

Applicant: Dr Joe Bhat (Represented by Mr Steven Ross)

Application Premises: No name

Application address: 3-5 Station Approach, Chorleywood, Hertfordshire, WD3 5NE
Type of Application / Reference: New premises licence / 23/00836/LAPLO1

Date of Application: 27 November 2023

Date by which a hearing must be commenced: 29 January 2024

Valid application made: Yes

Summary of premises and surroundings:

The premises 3-5 Station Approach (“the premises”) contains a single storey flat
roofed building (No.3) and a semi-detached two storey building (No.4 and 5) located
on Station Approach, Chorleywood, positioned opposite Chorleywood Train Station.

The location of the premises is shown at Appendix 1. Station Approach is made up
of some commercial units, offices which includes a Taxi office and residential flats to
the side and rear of the premises.

The intention is to use the premises as a restaurant with 2 private dining rooms on the
first floor.

A map showing the approximate location of residential properties in the immediate

area is attached at Appendix 2. This has been produced using information provided
from Land and Property, Electoral Role and the Planning department.

Summary of application sought:

This application has been submitted for a new premises licence to permit the
following licensable activities:-

Activities applied for Hours of use
Supply of alcohol on and off Friday & Saturday = 11:00 — 00:30
premises Sunday to Thursday 11:00 —23:30
Live music Friday & Saturday  23:00 — 00:30
Playing of Recorded music Friday & Saturday ~ 23:00 — 00:30
Late night refreshment Friday & Saturday  23:00 — 00:30

Sunday to Thursday 23:00 — 23:30

Opening Hours
Sunday — Thursday 09:00 — 00:00
Friday and Saturday 09:00 — 01:00

The application form can be viewed at Appendix 3.

The ground and first floor plans of the premises can be found at Appendix 4 with all
proposed licensable activities to take place within the area enclosed by the red line.

It should be noted that a premises licence is not required to stage a performance of
live music or the playing of recorded music if:

- It takes place between 08:00 and 23:00; and
- It takes place at an alcohol on-licensed premises; and
- The audience is no more than 500 people

The applicant states that the hours requested are to complement the existing
allowance of Live Music that aFéageniBed until 23:00. The additional hours are



intended to be used primarily for special events and functions and not on a regular
basis.

3. Promotion of licensing objectives by the applicant:

Within the submitted application form the applicant has set out the additional steps
that they intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives. These include:

- OQutdoor and indoor CCTV system will be installed with 28 day library

- Access to copy imagery upon request to the DPS or manager

- Instore challenge signage and re challenge 25 proxy sales and purchasing under
the influence

- Challenge 21 in place

- Refusal system with refusals book and incident log in place

The applicant has also provided suggested additional conditions which can be
viewed at Appendix 5

4. Consultation
A Licensing Officer can confirm that the blue notice was displayed at the premises in
the correct manner and a notice was also placed in the Watford Observer as required.
as per the legislation requirements.

5. List of Objectors / Representations
Responsible Authorities:
1) Residential Environmental Health: [No objection]
2) Planning: [No objection]

3) Hertfordshire Fire & Rescue Service: [No objection]
Please be advised that this Authority has no objections to the premises licence

4) Public Health: [No objection]

Hertfordshire County Council Public Health has no representations against this
application.

5) Police: [No objection]
Other Persons:
1 x objection from Chorleywood Parish Council
6. Summary of Objections / Representations (the 4 Licensing Objectives)
Relevant representations from “other persons”:

e The prevention of crime and disorder: n/a

e Public safety: n/a

e The prevention of public nuisance: n/a

- Concern with the proposed opening hours of the restaurant, due to the location
of the premises which islsocated in an elevated position, surrounded by
age 4



residential properties, the noise from the restaurant will cause disturbance and
harm to the residents in nearby properties.

Concern with live music at night in the premises and the effect this will have on
the surrounding neighbouring properties.

The protection of children from harm: n/a

The valid representations are attached at Appendix 6.

Other comments received: None

Statutory Guidance

Amended Guidance issued under Section 182 of The Licensing Act 2003:

The Licensing Objectives and Aims:

Paragraph 1.2

The legislation provides a clear focus on the promotion of four statutory objectives
which must be addressed when licensing functions are undertaken.

Paragraph 1.3

The Licensing Objectives:-

The prevention of crime and disorder;
Public safety;

The prevention of public nuisance; and
The protection of children from harm.

Paragraph 1.4

Each objective is of equal importance. There are no other statutory licensing
objectives, so that the promotion of the four objectives is a paramount consideration

at all

times.

Paragraph 1.5

However, the legislation also supports a humber of other key aims and purposes.
These are vitally important and should be principal aims for everyone involved in
licensing work. They include:

Protecting the public and local residents, from crime, anti-social behaviour and
noise nuisance caused by irresponsible licensed premises;

Giving the Police and licensing authorities the powers they need to effectively
manage and police the night-time economy and take action against those
premises that are causing problems;

Recognising the important role which pubs and other licensed premises play in
our communities by minimising the regulatory burden on business,
encouraging innovation and supporting responsible premises.

Providing a regulatory framework for alcohol which reflects the needs of local
communities and empowers local authorities to make and enforce decisions
about the most appropriate licensing strategies for their local area; and
Encouraging greater community involvement in licensing decisions and giving
local residents the opportunity to have their say regarding licensing decisions
that may impact upon them.

Page 5



Determining Applications:

Paragraph 9.1 General.

When a licensing authority receives an application for a new premises licence or an
application to vary an existing premises licence, it must determine whether the
application has been made in accordance with section 17 of the 2003 Act, and in
accordance with regulations made under sections 17(3) to (6), 34, 42, 54 and 55 of
the 2003 Act. It must similarly determine applications for the grant of club premises
certificates made in accordance with section 71 of the 2003 Act, and in accordance
with regulations made under sections 71(4) to (7), 84, 91 and 92 of the 2003 Act. This
means that the licensing authority must consider among other things whether the
application has been properly advertised in accordance with those regulations.

Paragraph 9.3: Where representations are made.

Where a representation concerning the licensing objectives is made by a responsible
authority about a proposed operating schedule and it is relevant the licensing
authority’s discretion will be engaged. It will also be engaged if another person makes
relevant representations to the licensing authority, which are also not frivolous or
vexatious. Relevant representations can be made in opposition to, or in support of, an
application and can be made by any individual, body or business that has grounds to
do so.

Paragraph 9.4:- Relevant, Vexatious and Frivolous Representations

A representation is “relevant” if it relates to the likely effect of the grant of the licence
on the promotion of at least one of the licensing objectives. For example a
representation from a local businessperson about the commercial damage caused by
competition from new licensed premises, would not be relevant. On the other hand, a
representation from a businessperson that nuisance caused new premises would
deter customers from entering the local area and the steps proposed by the applicant
to control that nuisance were inadequate, would be relevant. In other words,
representations should relate to the impact of licensable activities carried on from
premises on the objectives. For representations in relation to variations to be relevant,
they should be confined to the subject matter of the variation. There is no requirement
for a responsible authority or other person to produce a recorded history of problems
at a premise, to support their representations, and in fact this would not be possible
for new premises.

Hours of Trading:

Paragraph 10.11

The Government acknowledges that different licensing strategies may be appropriate
for the promotion of the licensing objectives in different areas. The 2003 Act gives the
licensing authority power to make decisions regarding licensed opening hours as part
of the implementation of its licensing policy statement and licensing authorities are
best placed to make decisions about appropriate opening hours in their areas based
on their local knowledge and in consultation with responsible authorities. However,
licensing authorities must always consider each application and must not impose
predetermined licensed opening hours, without giving individual consideration to the
merits of each application.

Paragraph 10.12

Page 6



Where there are objections to an application to extend the hours during which
licensable activities are to be carried on and the licensing authority determines that
this would undermine the licensing objectives, it may reject the application or grant it
with appropriate conditions and/or different hours from those requested.

Paragraph 10.13
Shops, stores and supermarkets should normally be free to provide sales of alcohol
for consumption off the premises at any times when the retail outlet is open for

shopping unless there are good reasons, based on the licensing objectives, for
restricting those hours.

Statement of Licensing Policy (2021-2026)

LP1 - Fundamental Principles

1.1 In carrying out its licensing functions the Licensing Authority will promote the
Licensing Act’s four licensing objectives.

1.2 Purpose of Licensing policy.

- To support and provide guidance to elected members.
- Toinform licence applicants.

- Toinform residents and businesses.

- To support decisions made by the licensing Authority.

LP15 - CUMULATIVE STRESS

LP14.3 The Licensing Authority proposes to reserve its right to adopt a Cumulative
Stress Policy (CSP) as provided for by the Secretary of State’s Statutory Guidance. If
this is ever applied, it might lead the Licensing Authority in turn to consider the
guestion of whether the grant of any further premises licences or club premises
certificates would undermine one or more of the licensing objectives.

LP18 — TRADING HOURS

18.1 With regard to trading hours, the Licensing Authority proposes that proper
consideration will always be given to the individual merits of an application. The
Government strongly recommends that statements of licensing policy should
recognise that longer licensing hours with regard to the sale of alcohol are important
to ensure that concentrations of customers leaving premises simultaneously are
avoided, and the Licensing Authority supports this view in principle.

18.2 The Licensing Authority recognises the potential for additional crime and disorder
and/or public nuisance arising from extended licensing hours. Consequently the
Licensing Authority will scrutinise very carefully applications for extended licensing
hours and, if determined appropriate, will seek to attach any necessary licence
conditions for the promotion of the Licensing Objectives. For example, stricter
conditions with regard to noise control will be expected in areas where the venue is in
the vicinity of people’s homes, but this should not unduly limit opening hours without
regard to the individual merits of any application.

18.3 With regard to shops, stores and supermarkets, the normal scenario will be for
such premises to provide sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises at any
time when the retail outlet is open for shopping, unless there are very good reasons
for restricting those hours.

Page 7



18.4 In the interests of reducing crime, disorder and anti-social behaviour, the
licensing Authority will prefer applications from public houses, night-clubs, off-licenses
and clubs that show in their operating schedules a responsible approach to alcohol
sales by:
e Ending alcohol sales at a designated time before they close, i.e. a closing time
later than “a last orders” time for alcohol sales;
¢ Specifying a time by which the premises will be emptied of patrons and closed;
¢ Not taking part in discounted drinking promotions.
e how the premise intend to use their outside space (beer garden) and what
measures will be put in place to minimise noise nuisance to the local residents.
This may be by way of regular patrols of the perimeter of the premises and all
checks documented in incident log book.

LP20 — PREVENTION OF CRIME

20.1 It is recommended that applicants for new premises licences and variations
should discuss the crime prevention procedures in their premises with the responsible
authorities and the licensing officer(s) before making a formal application.

20.2 Three Rivers District Council is committed to improving the quality of life for the
people of the District by continuing to reduce crime and the fear of crime.

20.3 Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 introduced a wide range of
measures for preventing crime and disorder and imposed a duty on the Licensing
Authority, Police and County Councils amongst others to consider crime and disorder
reduction in the exercise of all their duties. The 2003 Act, as amended, reinforces this
duty for local authorities.

20.4 The promotion of the licensing objective, to prevent crime and disorder, places a
responsibility on licence holders to become key partners in achieving this objective.
Applicants will be expected to demonstrate in their operating schedule that suitable
and sufficient measures have been identified and will be implemented and maintained
to reduce or prevent crime and disorder on and in the vicinity of their premises,
relevant to the individual style and characteristics of their premises and events.

20.5 When addressing the issue of crime and disorder, the applicant should
demonstrate that those factors that impact on crime and disorder have been
considered. These may include:-

(a) Underage drinking;

(b) Drunkenness on premises;

(c) Public drunkenness;

(d) Drugs;

(e) Violent behaviour;

(f) Anti-social behaviour.

(h) Additional risk assessments (where required)

19.6 Applicants will be required to adhere to all legislation that is made whilst their
licence is in force. Such as during the Covid-19 pandemic in 2020 (where specific
legislation was enacted on a temporary basis only) and any future extreme
circumstances.

LP21 — PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

21.1 With regard to the prevention of public nuisance, the Licensing Authority will
determine all new or variations of licence applications considering all relevant factors,
including:

The nature of the activities at thel_gremise ;
age



The hours of opening;

Proximity to residential premises;

Management of the premises;

The history of the premises’ effect on neighbours and others in the vicinity;

21.2 The Licensing Authority will consider all proposed control measures, including:

a) Effective and responsible management;

b) Staff training;

¢) Adoption of best practice on noise control;

d) Installation of suitable acoustic control measures;

e) Where relevant, door supervision and management of customers as they enter

and leave the premises.
21.3 Three Rivers District has many licensed premises that are close to or even
enclosed by residential areas. Most of these are traditional community public houses
and currently tolerated as the terminal hour is well established and neighbours know
when they might expect any disturbances causing public nuisance to end.

21.4 Regular patrols of the outside space (e.g. beer garden or smoking area) may be
required at regular intervals during busy periods and noted in the incident log book at
the premises. Measures must be put in place to ensure the prevention of public
nuisance, failure to adhere to conditions may result in the further action being taken
against the premises licence.

21.5 Applicants may wish to consult a ‘best practice guide’ such as Effective
Management of Noise from Licensed Premises (British Beer and Pub Association)

21.6 It follows that operators of licensed premises that are in the vicinity of domestic
premises (and in the vicinity of business/commercial premises, places of learning and
places of worship) may find that applications for variations seeking:

Extended hours of opening or trading;

The provision of regulated entertainment;

The provision of late night refreshment;

The supply of alcohol;

may be subject to representations from such neighbours, their representative(s)
and/or the Environmental Health Officer on the grounds that public nuisance might be
caused by the intended activity. In most cases such representations will result in a
hearing, conducted by the Licensing Sub-Committee.

21.7 The Licensing Authority strongly encourages applicants to seek early
discussions with the Environmental Health Officer at the Council (or the responsible
officer for pollution) with the aim of resolving how potential public nuisances might be
effectively controlled, so that agreed measures might be built into the operating
schedule as mutually acceptable conditions. In this way representations from the
Environmental Health Officer may be avoided. The Council also encourages local
mediation in certain situations that might be amenable to such a solution.

21.8 Many, but not all, public nuisance issues can be resolved through reasonably
practical and effective control measures. If such measures are not detailed in the
operating schedule accompanying the application, and if then a local hearing takes
place, the application may well be viewed unfavourably by the Licensing Committee.

21.9 Licensed premises have a significant potential to impact adversely on
communities through public nuisances that arise from their operation. The Licensing
Authority wishes to maintain and protect the amenity of residents and other
businesses from the consequence of the operation of licensed premises whilst

Page 9



recognising the valuable cultural, social and business importance that such premises
provide.

21.10 The Licensing Authority intends to interpret “public nuisance” in its widest
sense, and takes it to include such issues as noise, light, odour, litter and anti-social
behaviour, where these matters impact on those living, working or otherwise engaged
in normal activity in an area. Applicants need to be clear that the Licensing Authority
will normally apply stricter conditions, including controls on licensing hours, where
licensed premises are in residential areas and where relevant representations have
been received. Conversely, premises for which it can be demonstrated they have
effective measures planned to prevent public nuisance, may be suitable for 24-hour
opening.

21.11 In the case of shops, stores and supermarkets selling alcohol, the Licensing
Authority will normally permit the hours during which alcohol is sold to match the
normal trading hours during which other sales take place, unless there are exceptional
reasons relating to disturbance or disorder.

21.12 Applicants will be expected to demonstrate in their operating schedule that
suitable and sufficient measures have been identified and will be implemented and
maintained to prevent public nuisance, relevant to the individual style and
characteristics of their premises and events.

When addressing the issue of prevention of public nuisance, the applicant must
demonstrate that those factors that impact on the likelihood of public nuisance have
been considered. These may include:-

(a) The location of premises and proximity to residential and other

noise sensitive premises, such as hospitals, hospices and places of

worship;

(b) The hours of opening, particularly between 23:00 and 07:00;

(c) The nature of activities to be provided, including whether those

activities are of a temporary or permanent nature and whether they

are to be held inside or outside premises;

(d) The design and layout of premises and in particular the

presence of noise-limiting features;

(e) The occupancy capacity of the premises;

() The availability of public transport;

(9) A'wind-down period' between the end of the licensable activities

and closure of the premises;

(h) A last admission time.

LP22. PUBLIC SAFETY

22.1 The Licensing Authority is committed to ensuring that the safety of any person
visiting or working in licensed premises is not compromised. To this end, applicants
will be expected to demonstrate in their operating schedule that suitable and
sufficient measures have been identified and will be implemented and maintained to
ensure public safety, relevant to the individual style and characteristics of their
premises and events.

22.2 When addressing the issue of public safety, an applicant must demonstrate that
those factors that impact on the standards of public safety have been considered.
These may include:-

(a) The occupancy capacity of the premises
(b) The age, design and layout of the premises, including means of escape
in the event of fire

Page 10



(c) The nature of the licensable activities to be provided, in particular the sale
or supply of alcohol, and/or the provision of music and dancing and including
whether those activities are of a temporary or permanent nature

(d) The hours of operation (differentiating between the hours of opening from
the hours when licensable activities are provided, if these are different)

(e) The Customer profile (e.g.; age, disability)

(f) The use of special effects such as lasers, pyrotechnics, smoke machines,
foam machines, etc.

(g) Compliance with the Equalities Act etc.

22.3 Occupancy limits: With the introduction of the Fire Safety (Regulatory Reform)
Order 2005, it is recognised that existing prescriptive controls such as Fire
Certificates have been replaced with the duty to produce risk assessments. In
accordance with the Secretary of State’s guidance, the Council will avoid duplicating
existing controls. Where a relevant representation is received in respect of capacity,
the Council may impose conditions in relation to the maximum number of persons
to attend premises where:

. It considers it to be appropriate for the purpose of reducing crime and
disorder;
° It considers it to be appropriate for the purpose of safety of occupants.

The issue of capacity will be decided on a case by case basis and will only be applied
where there is a clear and justifiable need to do so based upon the nature and style
of the premises and the licensing objectives.

The purpose of imposing a maximum number of persons to be in the premises at
any one time is to ensure the safety of those persons at the premises. Where
relevant representations have been made, the Council will set occupancy limits in
consultation with the responsible authority.

22.4 Health and Safety: Every applicant granted a licence, certificate or permission
would also be under a duty to comply with the Health and Safety at Work etc. Act
1974 and regulations made under it. In many cases, the Council will also be the
enforcing authority responsible for ensuring compliance with the Health and Safety
at Work Act in licensed premises.

LP23. PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM

23.1 The protection of children from harm is a most important issue. It is hoped that
family-friendly premises will thrive, but the risk of harm to children remains a
paramount consideration when determining applications.

23.2 The general relaxation in the 2003 Act, as amended, giving accompanied
children greater access to licensed premises is a positive step, aimed at bringing
about a social change in family-friendly leisure. Clearly this relaxation places
additional responsibilities upon licence holders. However, it is also recognised that
parents and others accompanying children also have responsibilities.

23.3 Guidance from the Government states that licensing policies should make clear
that conditions requiring the admission of children to any premises cannot be attached
to licences or certificates. The Licensing Authority proposes that where no licensing
restriction is necessary, this should remain a matter for the discretion of the individual
licence holders or club or person who has given a temporary event notice.

23.4 Venue operators seeking premises licences and club premises certificates may
also volunteer such prohibitions and restrictions in their operating schedules because
their own risk assessments have determined that the presence of children is
undesirable or inappropriate. Where no relevant representations are made to the

Page 11



Licensing Authority concerned, these volunteered prohibitions and restrictions will
become conditions attaching to the licence or certificate and will be enforceable as
such. The Licensing Authority in these circumstances may impose no other conditions
concerning the presence of children on premises.

23.5 The policy cannot attempt to anticipate every issue that could arise in respect of
children; therefore general rules are avoided and each application will be considered
on its merits.

23.6 The protection of children from harm includes the protection of children from
moral, psychological and physical harm, when attending licensed premises.

23.7 There are a number of important areas that will give particular concern in respect
of children these include but are not exhaustive to the following examples:-

(@) Where entertainment or services of an adult or sexual nature are
provided,;

(b) Where there have been convictions of members of the current staff at the
premises for serving alcohol to minors or with a reputation for underage
drinking;

(c) Where requirements for proof of age cards or other age identification to
combat the purchase of alcohol by minors is not the norm;

(d) Where there is a known association with drug-taking or dealing;

(e) Where there is a strong element of gambling on the premises (but not,
for example, the simple presence of a small number of cash prize gaming
machines), and

(f) Where the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises is the
exclusive or primary purpose of the services provided at the premises.

23.8 Consequently the Licensing Authority proposes that there needs to be a range
of alternatives, which will be considered for limiting the access of children where that
is necessary for the prevention of harm to children. These, which can be adopted in
isolation or combination, include:
e Limitations on the hours when children may be present;
e Limitations on the exclusion of the presence of children under certain ages;
e Age limitations (below 18);
¢ Requirements for accompanying adult (including for example, a combination
of requirements which provide that children under a particular age must be
accompanied by an adult).
e Full exclusion of people under 18 from the premises when any licensable
activities are taking place.

23.9 In the case of premises giving film exhibitions, the applicants should include in
their operating schedule arrangements for restricting children from viewing age-
restricted films. Similarly, in relation to such premises, a mandatory condition will be
applied requiring that access will be restricted to only those who meet the required
age limit in accordance with any certificate granted by the British Board of Film
Classification, or in specific cases, the local authority.

23.10 The Licensing Authority expects that licence holders contribute to this element
by ensuring that age related checks are carried out and that the recommendation is
that the forms of proof of identification accepted would include passport, photocard,
driving licence and the Proof of Age Standards Scheme (PASS card).

23.11 Where a large number of children are likely to be present on a licensed

premises e.g. for a children’s show or pantomime, the Licensing Authority may impose

a condition requiring an adequate ratio of adults to children. This is to control the

access and egress of childrenF'Smd to ?Lr%tect them from harm. Such a ratio will be
age



10.

calculated by a formula which has regard to the number of children, the age of the
children, and the nature of the venue itself. Guidance on such a ratio is given in Parts
3 & 5 of Annex D of the Revised Guidance, issued on 28 June 2007.

23.12 The Licensing Authority considers that, on the one hand, there should be no
presumption of giving children access or, on the other hand, no presumption of
preventing their access to licensed premises, unless this is necessary for the
prevention of physical, moral or psychological harm to them. The Licensing Authority
has no intention of imposing conditions requiring the admission of children and, where
no licensing restriction is necessary, admission of children will remain entirely a matter
for the discretion of the individual licensee or club, or person who has given a
Temporary Event Notice.

23.13 Applicants will be expected to demonstrate in their operating schedule that
suitable and sufficient measures have been identified and will be implemented and
maintained to protect children from harm, relevant to the individual style and
characteristics of their premises and events.

23.14 Whilst children may be adequately protected from harm by the action taken to
protect adults, they may also need special consideration, and no policy can anticipate
every situation. When addressing the issue of protecting children from harm, the
applicant must demonstrate that those factors that impact on harm to children have
been considered.

23.15 Child Sexual Exploitation (CSE): Child sexual exploitation is a significant
concern for licensing authorities nationwide, as demonstrated by a number of high-
profile reported cases which revolved around licensed premises. Where the operation
of licensed premises is causally or demonstrably linked to child sexual exploitation,
the Licensing Authority will not hesitate to use the full range of powers at its disposal
to promote this licensing objective. Further details regarding this issue are given later
in this document.

. Other Relevant Information:

None.

Determination of application for a Premises Licence - Licensing Act 2003:
General Duties of the Licensing Authority:
Section 4 of the Licensing Act 2003 states:

1. A licensing authority must carry out its functions under this Act
(licensing functions) with a view to promoting the licensing  objectives.

2. The Licensing Objectives are:
o The prevention of crime and disorder;
o Public safety;
o The prevention of public nuisance; and
o The protection of children from harm.

3. In carrying out its licensing functions, a licensing authority must also have
regard to —
a) its licensing statement (policy) published under section 5, and
b) any guidance issued by the Secretary of State under section 182.

Page 13



10.1 Section 18 Licensing Act 2003 states that in determining an application for a
premises licence where relevant representations are made the Licensing Authority
must hold a hearing to consider them. Sub section (6) defines a relevant
representation as being one which:-

1. is about the likely effect of the grant of the premises licence on promotion of
the licensing objectives

2. meets the requirements of sub section (7)

3. If they relate to the identity of the person named in the application as the
proposed designated premises supervisor, meets the requirements of sub
section (9)

4. is not an excluded representation by virtue of section 32 (restriction on
making representations following issue of a provisional statement)

The requirements of sub section (7) are:-

a) that the representations were made by a responsible authority or “other
person” within the prescribed period

b) that they have not been withdrawn and

c) in the case of representations made by a person who is not a Responsible
Authority, that they are not in the opinion of the licensing authority, frivolous
or vexatious.

Section 18(3)(b) states:

“Having regard to the representations, the Committee can take such steps as
mentioned in sub section (4) as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives”.

Sub Section (4) goes on to say, “The steps are:-

1. to grant the licence subject to:-

a) with conditions consistent with the operating schedule
accompanying the application, modified to such extent as the
authority considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives, and

b) any condition which must under section 19,20, or 21 be included
on the licence.

2. to exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities, to
which the application relates.

3. to refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor,

4. to reject the application.”

10.2 Amended Guidance issued under Section 182 of The Licensing Act 2003:
Paragraph 9.35:

The licensing authority should give its decision within five working days of the
conclusion of the hearing (or immediately in certain specified cases) and provide
reasons to support it. This will be important if there is an appeal by any of the parties.
Notification of a decision must be accompanied by information on the right of the party
to appeal. After considering all the relevant issues, the licensing authority may grant
the application subject to such conditions that are consistent with the operating
schedule. Any conditions imposed must be appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives; there is no power for the licensing authority to attach a condition
that is merely aspirational. For example, conditions may not be attached which relate
solely to the health of customers rather than their direct physical safety. Any conditions
added to the licence must be those imposed at the hearing or those agreed when a
hearing has not been necessary.

Page 14



Paragraph 9.36:

Alternatively, the licensing authority may refuse the application on the grounds that
this is appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives. It may also refuse to
specify a designated premises supervisor and/or only allow certain requested
licensable activities. In the interests of transparency, the licensing authority should
publish hearings procedures in full on its website to ensure that those involved have
the most current information.

Appendices:

Appendix 1: Location plan

Appendix 2: Location of residential properties
Appendix 3: Application form

Appendix 4: Premises plan

Appendix 5: Operating schedule

Appendix 6: Valid representation

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank



Location Plan

Page 17

Appendix 1
3-5 Station Approach
Chorleywood
Rickmansworth
Hertfordshire
WD3 5NE
33-5



This page is intentionally left blank



6T obed

Location of residential properties

Elizabeth House
=5 flats

The Premises

Appendix 2

@w “ : . ﬁ“m House —
2 2
gEN
5 GR
G WA -
CH
Hall
ost
Betjeman Gardens
=23 flats
o &
The Coach House
4 -~ = 2 flats
Viainhill ‘\?\,pi?' |
\..?‘?E ”
o Beulah Place /
o Charlewoode
93.6m =¥ Arklow Court =4
flats

Residential properties (including flats)




This page is intentionally left blank



Application form Appendix 3

e saauh go here For help contact

Telephone:

* required information

Section 1 of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

This is the unique reference for this

System reference application generated by the system.

Your reference BANKCHOROO1 You can pgt what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It

is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
(@ Yes @ No work for.

Applicant Details

Name
First name Joe
Family name Bhat

Contact Details

E-mail drjoebhat@gmail.com

Telephone number

Fax number

Other telephone number

X] Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Is the applicant:

(e Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means the
applicant is applying so the applicant can be
employed, or for some other personal reason,
such as following a hobby.

(" Applying as an individual

Applicant Business

Is the applicant's business (® Yes C No
registered in the UK with
Companies House?

Is the applicant's business C  Yes ® No
registered outside the UK?

Page 21

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

Commercial register

Registration number

Business name

09964514

Moor Investments Ltd

VAT number GB

420745909

Legal status

Applicant's position in the
business

Home country

Address

Building number or name
Street

District

City or town

County or administrative area

Postcode

Country

Address

Building number or name
Street

District

City or town

County or administrative area I

Postcode

Country

User Profile
Name

First name

Family name

Private Limited Company

Director

United Kingdom

ICokes Green

ICokes Lane

Chalfont St Giles

Bucks

HP8 4TA

United Kingdom

IUnited Kingdom

Steven

Ross

Page 22

If the applicant's business is registered, use
its registered name.

Put "none" if the applicant is not registered
for VAT.

The country where the applicant's
headquarters are.

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Contact Details
E-mail

Telephone number
Fax number

Other telephone number

steve.ross78@outlook.com

440776181740

[1 Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

( Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

(e Applying as an individual

Your Business

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means you are
applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

Is your business registered in C Yes (® No
the UK with Companies
House?
Is your business registered C  Yes ® No
outside the UK?
The entity with which your business is
Commercial register registered, for example "Amsterdam
Chamber of Commerce".
Registration number
_ If your business is registered, use its
Business name registered name.
VAT number i Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.
Legal status Please select...
Your position in the business
- : The country where the headquarters of your
Home country United Kingdom business is located.
Page 23

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Address

Building number or name

Street

District

City or town

County or administrative area

Postcode

Country United Kingdom

Address

Building number or name IFIat1, 166 |
Street IRye Lane l
District I l
City or town London

County or administrative area

Postcode SE15 4NB

Country United Kingdom

Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority
in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address
Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

(¢ Address (C OS map reference (C Description

Page 24

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Address

Building number or name
Street

District

City or town

County or administrative area
Postcode

Country

Contact Details

E-mail

Telephone number

Fax number

Other telephone number

Non-domestic rateable
value of premises (£)

3-5

Station Approach

Chorleywood

Three Rivers

WD3 5NE

United Kingdom

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 25




Section 3 of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

[] Anindividual or individuals

X

A limited company / limited liability partnership
A partnership (other than limited liability)

An unincorporated association

Other (for example a statutory corporation)

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act

O Oooogogooad

2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a requlated
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

[[] The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales
Confirm The Following

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities

X

[] lam making the application pursuant to a statutory function

I am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of His Majesty's prerogative

]

Section 4 of 21

INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT DETAILS

Name
Is the name the same as (or similar to) the details given in section one?

C Yes C No

First name

Family name

Is the applicant 18 years of age or older?

C Yes C No

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as required.
Select “No” to enter a completely new set of
details.

U
Q
(e
@
N
o

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Address
Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one? If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
C Yes C No required. Select “No” to enter a completely

new set of details.

Building number or name

Street

District

City or town

County or administrative area

Postcode

Country United Kingdom

Contact Details

Are the contact details the same as (or similar to) those given in section one? If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
C Yes C No required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of details.

E-mail

Telephone number

Other telephone number

Date of birth / /
dd mm yyyy

Documents that demonstrate entitlement to
work in the UK

Right to work share code if not submitting
scanned documents

Nationality

Right to work share code

| Remove this applicant |

| Add another applicant |

Non Individual Applicant's Name

Name Dr Joe Bhat

Details

Registered number (where

applicable) 09964514

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc)

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

Address

Building number or name Cokes Green

Street Cokes Lane
District
City or town Chalfont St Giles

County or administrative area |Buckinghamshire

Postcode HP8 4TA

Country United Kingdom

Contact Details

E-mail

Telephone number

Fax number

Other telephone number

Date of birth I 16 ‘/|08 ‘ /| 1970 ‘
dd mm yyyy
Nationality IBritish ‘

Documents that demonstrate entitlement to
work in the UK

| Remove this applicant

| Add another applicant

Section 5 of 21

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the

premises licence to start? I 01 ‘ / | 02 ‘ /l 2024 ‘

dd mm yyyy

If you wish the licence to be
valid only for a limited period, I ‘ / | ‘ / | ‘
whendoyouwantittoend 4

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the

premises.

The venue is a restaurant comprising 2 floors, with a main dining area on the ground floor and a bar and function space

with 2 private dining rooms located on the first floor.

Page 28

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

If 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the

premises at any one time,

state the number expected to
attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing plays?
C Yes

O

No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start

Start [:::::::::]
TUESDAY

Start [:::::::::]

Start
WEDNESDAY

Start

Start [:::::::::]
THURSDAY

Start

Start [:::::::::]
FRIDAY

Start [:::::::::]

Start
SATURDAY

Start

Start [:::::::::]
SUNDAY

Start [:::::::::]

Start [:::::::::]

End

End

End

End

End

End

End

End

End

End

End

End

End

End

LIRUIRIIRIIRIiRtInI

Will the performance of a play take place indoors or outdoors or both?

(' Indoors (' Outdoors

C Both

Give timings in 24 hour clock.

(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
to be used for the activity.

Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
include a tent.

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 29




Continued from previous page...

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

State any seasonal variations for performing plays

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the performance of a play at different times from those listed in

the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing films?

C Yes (® No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start

Start ,:l
TUESDAY

Start ,:l

Start
WEDNESDAY

Start

]

Start

End

End

Iyl

End

End

End

]

End

Give timings in 24 hour clock.

(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
to be used for the activity.

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 30




Continued from previous page...

THURSDAY
Start End
ot [ ] e [
FRIDAY
Start ’:| End ’:|
Start End
SATURDAY
Start ’:‘ End D
Start End
SUNDAY
Start End
Start ,:l End D
Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or outdoors or both? Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
(" Indoors (' Outdoors ( Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of film

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the exhibition of film at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment Page 31

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?
C Yes (& No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start ,:| End ’:l (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
. R it
TUESDAY
Start ,:l End D
Start End
WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start ’:| End ’:|
THURSDAY
Start ’:| End ’:|
Start ,:l End D
FRIDAY
Start ,:l End D
Start End
SATURDAY
Start End
Start ’:| End ’:|
SUNDAY
Start ’:| End ’:|
Start ’:‘ End D

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Page 32

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for indoor sporting events at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

C Yes (¢ No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY
Give timings in 24 hour clock.

Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days

of the week when you intend the premises
End D to be used for the activity.

Start

]
TUESDAY
[ ]

Start end [ ]

Start End
WEDNESDAY

Start End

Start End
THURSDAY

Start End

Start ,:l End D
FRIDAY

start [ | end [ ]

Start End
SATURDAY

Start End

Start End

Page 33

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

SUNDAY

Start End

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or Where takl.ng placeina t?U|Id|ng or other
both? structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may

include a tent.

C  Indoors (' Outdoors C Both

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

State any seasonal variations for boxing and wrestling entertainment

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing live music?
(® Yes C No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY e
Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start ’:| End ’:I (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start End to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start End

st ] Pagedd |

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

WEDNESDAY
Start End
sat [ | end [
THURSDAY
Start ’:| End ’:|
Start End
FRIDAY
Start End
Start End
SATURDAY
Start |23:00 End |00:30
Start ,:l End D
SUNDAY
start [ | end [ ]
Start End
Will the performance of live music take place indoors or outdoors or both? Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
(® Indoors (C  Outdoors C Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

The additional hours requested here are to complement the existing allowance of Live Music that are permitted until 23:00.
These hours are intended to be used primarily for special events and functions and not on a regular basis. The live music
may require amplification with consideration taken to noise control.

State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the performance of live music at different times from those listed
in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

The day before a Bank Holiday day: 23:00 - 00:30
Christmas Eve: 23:00 - 00:30

NYE / NYD - from 23:00 - 30 mins prior to any permitted cllc_y)sin
age 35

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Section 11 of 21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing recorded music?

(® Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start ’:| End ’:‘ (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start End to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start End
St [ ] md [
WEDNESDAY
start [ | end [ ]
Start End
THURSDAY
Start ’:‘ End D
Start End
FRIDAY
Start |23:00 End |00:30
Start ,:l End D
SATURDAY
Start End
Start End
SUNDAY
Start End
Start End
Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both? Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
(¢ Indoors (C  Outdoors C Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

The additional hours requested here are to complement the existing allowance of Live Music that are permitted until 23:00.
These hours are intended to be used primarily for special events and functions and not on a regular basis. The music will
require amplification with consideration taken to noisepggé. 36

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the playing of recorded music at different times from those listed
in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

The day before a Bank Holiday day: 23:00 - 00:30
Christmas Eve: 23:00 - 00:30
NYE / NYD - from 23:00 - 30 mins prior to any permitted closing

Section 12 of 21

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing performances of dance?

C Yes ® No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY
OND Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start ’:‘ End D (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises

Start End to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY
Start End

WEDNESDAY
Start End

THURSDAY
Start End
Start End

FRIDAY
Start End
s [ T

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

SATURDAY

Start End

Start End

] ]
[ ] ]

Start End
Start End
Will the performance of dance take place indoors or outdoors or both? Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
C  Indoors (' Outdoors (C Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the performance of dance at different times from those listed in
the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

C Yes (® No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.

Start ’:| End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start ’:| Pag%ng’D to be used for the activity.

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

TUESDAY
Start End
san [ ] end [
WEDNESDAY
Start ’:| End ’:|
Start End
THURSDAY
Start ’:‘ End D
Start End
FRIDAY
Start End
Start ,:l End D
SATURDAY
start [ | end [ ]
Start End
SUNDAY
Start End
Start End

Give a description of the type of entertainment that will be provided

Will this entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or both? Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
(C  Indoors (' Outdoors (" Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

State any seasonal variations for entertainment

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Page 39

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for entertainment at different times from those listed in the column
on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 14 of 21

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment?
(® Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start {23:00 End |23:30 (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
o [ ] s [ st
TUESDAY
Star End
Start End
WEDNESDAY
Start [23:00 End |23:30
Start ,:| End ’:l
THURSDAY
Start |23:00 End |23:30
Start ,:l End D
FRIDAY
Start End
Start End
SATURDAY
Start [23:00 End |00:30
Start ’:| End ’:|
SUNDAY
Start |23:00 End |23:30
Start ,:l Pag%né"D

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or
both?

(¢ Indoors (' Outdoors C Both Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Hot food sales

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of late night refreshments at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

The day before a Bank Holiday day: 23:00 - 00:30
Christmas Eve: 23:00 - 00:30
NYE / NYD - from 23:00 - 30 mins prior to any permitted closing

Section 15 of 21

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

(® Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY
Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start End to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start |11:00 End |23:30
Start End
Page 41

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

WEDNESDAY
Start {11:00
san [ ]
THURSDAY
Start
Start
FRIDAY
Start
Start
SATURDAY
Start {11:00
Start
SUNDAY

Start |11:00

i L

Start

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption:

(' On the premises (C  Off the premises

State any seasonal variations

End

End

End

End

End

End

End

End

End

End

(@ Both

23:30

23:30

00:30

1A L

00:30

23:30

L

If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
is for consumption away from the premises
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the

column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

The day before a Bank Holiday day: 11:00 - 00:30

NYE / NYD - from 11:00 - 30 mins prior to any permitted closing

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the

licence as premises supervisor

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Pana A2
| uvv TN




Continued from previous page...

Name

First name Joe

Family name Bhat

Date of birth 16 | /|08 |[]| 1970
dd mm yyyy

Address

Building number or name Cokes Green

Street Cokes Lane

District

City or town Chalfont St Giles

County or administrative area |Buckinghamshire

Postcode HP8 4TA

Country United Kingdom

Personal Licence number

(if known) PE121850

Issuing licensing authority
(if known)

Buckinghamshire

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

(e Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

(C  Asan attachment to this application

Refergnce number for consent [z A NKCHOR001 If the consent form is already squitted, ask

form (if known) the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference' or 'your
reference’.

Section 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

Page 43

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Section 17 of 21
HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
Standard Days And Timings
MONDAY
Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start |09:00 End |00:00 (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start End to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start |09:00 End |00:00
WEDNESDAY
Start |09:00 End |00:00
THURSDAY
Start |09:00 End |00:00
Start End
FRIDAY
Start |09:00 End |01:00
SATURDAY
Start |09:00 End |01:00
SUNDAY
Start 109:00 End |00:00
Start

End

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity t

o go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.
Page 44 ° P Y
The day before a Bank Holiday day: 09:00 - 01:00

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Christmas Eve: 09:00 - 01:00
NYE / NYD - from 09:00 - 30 mins prior to any permitted closing

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

We intend to comply with all Mandatory Conditions as proposed by Three Rivers Council to respect and promote the four
Licensing Objectives and Licensing Policy and we also declare some additional proposed conditions attached (please see
doc. Suggested Additional Conditions)

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Please see above

) Public safety

Please see above

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Please see above

e) The protection of children from harm

Please see above

Section 19 of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

Page 45

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not
limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:

° does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
° is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing
them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing
with this application copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be certified), or 2) by
providing their 'share code' to enable the licensing authority to carry out a check using the Home Office online right to work
checking service (see below).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

o An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the
holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see
note below about which sections of the passport to copyl.

o An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

o A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national

of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.
o A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European
Economic Area country or Switzerland.

o A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their
stay in the UK.

o A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

° A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement
indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in
the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

o A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination with an official document
giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency
or a previous employer.

° A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

Page 46

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

° A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to
work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

o A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the

holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

° A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or
residence.

° A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder

with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not
subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 18(3) or 20(2)
of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2016, to a person who is not a national of a
European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence.

° Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK
with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration
decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

° Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but
who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in
the UK including:-

° evidence of the applicant’s own identity — such as a passport,
o evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member - e.g. a marriage
certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
o evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one
of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:
(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(ii) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the
following pages should be provided:-

(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;

(i) any page containing the holder’s photograph;

(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to
work.

Page 47

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be
determined until you have complied with this guidance.

Home Office online right to work checking service

As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may demonstrate their right to work by
allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with the Home Office online right to work checking service.

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, applicants should include in
this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-
to-work) which, along with the applicant's date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority
to carry out the check.

In order to establish the applicant's right to work, the check will need to indicate that the applicant is allowed to work in the
United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have an immigration status that can
be checked online. The Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what information and/or documentation
applicants will need in order to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service
should submit copy documents as set out above.

Section 20 of 21

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

Page 48

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Page 49

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

° Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

o Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for:

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

o] any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 21 of 21

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Fee amount (£) 100.00

ATTACHMENTS

AUTHORITY POSTAL ADDRESS

Address

Building number or name

Street

District

City or town

County or administrative area

Postcode

Country United Kingdom

DECLARATION

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

Full name Steven Ross
Capacity IAgent ‘
Date |27 [ [|11] /]| 2023 |

dd mm yyyy

| Remove thiR@g@rH0 |

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2. Go back to to upload this file and continue with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

ITIS AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

ITIS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE
IS DISQUALIFIED

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number IBANKCHOROO1 ‘

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment authorisation code

| |
| |
Payment status | |
| |
| |

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

Approval deadline I ‘

Error message

Is Digitally signed ]

Digital Signature Information

Signer's name

Signer's contact information

Signing time

Signer status

Signature status

Certificate issuer Page 51
ge.

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



<Previous 1 2 Next >

W
[ES
[}
[e)}
N
|co
o
—
o
—
-
—
N
—
(98]
|_|
I
—
(2]
—
(o))
—
~N
—
o)
—
\O
|N
o
=

Page 52

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Key to Drawing
DESCRIPTION
n [ ] existing brickwork/structure
Appendix 4 ] e
new blockwork
[ ] newscreed
new hardcord
[ ] lean mix cavity fil
new DPM
L) & new precast beam & block
T 7 insulation
[ ] nobuilding work to this area w.
(&

e demolition
- air supplylextract grille
upgrade pipes — | airsupply/extract fan - plan
connection to suit : . :
IS et  new Floor to be raised to FFL 89,900
rainwater drainage system \\ ) _J Floor to be raised to FFL 89.900
; N - \\ K. B and built up in solid concrete
{ . i -.-\‘v/" /! -, ) ; v q 3 >
/\,i') Ex ) S '(\.f _‘\? e FLUOREL DBE/M3/5 - Exit Sign
,--”"-' o 1:07 male N et - C/W SIO Arrowl/pictogram
P to interior P ——— Perimeter Border for
- o] L am )| > Lcensabe Actties
L e i I I A l B
489615/ = = = - X
f"‘-ﬂ'—;._\ o - -i// . { I \\
- /ab"y -~ ./’ //I A r N |
- 3 P l P ) W08 —— /| |Doos | B | N
4 3 - —_— o] “\ v .
RS Y 489730 N bl ; )
2 = ~ | L 1:05 bar refer to interior ‘ R /
et 5% design o i =
s 2 £ /" l '| /
D B ~ B _— E : ‘ . - ' Ik [
e > ? R i A _— T : : . . -:/ = ,.'-1 . ~ i /
- /' X —F 3 R N 7 "
P\ GOl & oo [ Ny |
- - — ' : W SVp .- {
iz ¥ 1:13 N =t B ‘\ Is il
< 'E' T p— ! 12 fl NG
</ 35” ‘] 1—- e t— ‘n' N
N N A | R I = ) I
-~ ’ / R / Y \ ‘.g ‘,l j] r t/ [ (. . l‘. r- } (
s 0 e LA WEiiss
///'/ AN $ — I ~— I/ e
/ T PR~ = om=s Sy fema ST
R 2 Station Approach i | 06 female we
S / o ' § oL ERY refer to interior design
s 't } - I +89.90 FL
P i 1:14 ' ~ Alkichen 5| U L, it B I |
3 e 000 1 7.5 to JAP Contracts ¢ - ({1 Foooon | i L
- " | 7 “ kitchen desiy: : SN | ToF
L§l|)1/’/ \ st EE35:; _é m"’”:”{ h I x._f_._".\t_-
-a A ; szzz===: | | O At ) i /i c
"Qg:g’ O = ﬂ} 9... Jw ',0\4:9/ /]
= ¥ 5 1L Ot + (
e O ) 2 ==
n : == T
: b 1i%m0L —Ml O E /103 dini d 0.1 1 m
new gully connect | | : O refer (o interior. design ,
~into existing 5% Rl @ | 1:02 store
rainwater drainage e e i
Ryt 160y, i 489441 (160 © :
My _—{L——-
g =
x — '
| — =9
2 Station Approach . il e
Ll ' {2 A
41 o Tosor
—x
= ownership —
Ll boundary &
[
\.
N,
—— \
\\,\ N
\.»\ \\\
ST Genes Updaied 19/10/2023
T P ~
STATION APPROACH £ od 1011012023
D ‘General Updated 02/10/2023
C Cold Store updated 30/08/2023
B Entrance Lobby updated 25/08/2023
A, General Updated 22/08/2023
Ground Floor Plan T .
Rev Description | Date
Client
Joe Bhat
Project Description

Parthenon House,

Proposed Drawings
3-4-5 Station Approach

GA Ground Floor Plan

Do not scale from this drawing . Copyriaht Noades' Architects Limited ©
Scale@Al  Drawn Date Job No. Drawing No. Rev
1:550 uno  AK 12/07/2023 4226 03-01 F

s <= jgm A

1 The Sportsman, Station Approach, Chorleywood, Hertfordshire, WD3 SNA 01923 634867

www.noadesarchitects.com




G abed

new rwp
info existing
rainwatgr drainage system \\Y
AN
2 Station Approach 2
A
o2,
ownership —~d
boundary
]
First Floor Plan

N

“ mural wall
refer to interior
design

Gr) Gy ) 3

Natgigh

- —

 2600x1000

~

. ——

. refer XOB@BHL design

L

We:030503
v

Qs Ol Dot Ot (;-'f"

| 218phawdnng | | 8

v ———

P
G

office/store

G—t — c"f:“\o —
e ey (T == S
S S

——

L

Key to Drawing

SYMBOL DESCRIPTION
[ ] existing brickwork/structure
:] new brickwork
new blockwork
[ ] newscreed
new hardcord
| ] lean mix cavity fill
new DPM
L=l & new precast beam & block
[ ] nobuilding work to this area w.a
(! air supply/extract grille
| air supply/extract fan - plan
— ) — m
~us o radiator i
= consumer unit
Floor to be raised to FFL 89.900
Floor to be raised to FFL 89.900
and built up in solid concrete
FLUOREL DBE/MJ/5 - Exit Sign
EXIT - C/W SI0 Arrow/pictogram
. Perimeter Border for
Licensable Activities

D GA Updated 19/10/2023

c GA Updated 10/10/2023

B GA Updated 02/10/2023
i GA Updated 2210812023

Rev  Description | Date

Client

Joe Bhat

Project Description

Parthenon House,
3-4-5 Station Approach

Proposed Drawings
GA First Floor Plan

Scale@Al Drawn
1:50 uno | TAC

NOADES

architects

Copyright Noades Architects Limited ©

12/07/2023

- 2 B —— - ——

Job No. Drawing No. Rev
4226 03-02 D

- jo A

1 The Sportsman, Station Approach, Chorleywood, Hertfordshire, WD3 SNA 01923 634867 www.noadesarchitects.com




Operating Schedule Appendix 5

Operating Schedule
3-5 Station Approach, Chorleywood, WD3 5NE

To be included as part of the Operating Schedule for the submitted Premises Licence Application
Ref. BANKCHORO001

On the advice of Hertfordshire Police Constabulary we propose the following conditions for the
premises:

1. ACCTV system will be installed internally at the premises giving coverage of the entrance and
exit, alcohol and checkout areas and such system shall be maintained and fit for purpose.

2. The CCTV recording system will be able to capture images of evidential quality and such
recordings shall be retained for as long as the system is able (whilst retaining the high-quality
image) and in any event for a minimum of 28 days.

3. The CCTV system shall continually record whilst the premises is open for licensable activities
and during all times when staff and customers remain on the premises.

4. The CCTV system shall have a constant and accurate time and date generation.

5. Management to be trained to view and download CCTV footage on receipt of an internal
authorisation code:

a. Forurgent matters, at all times officers will be able to view CCTV footage to verify if a
reported offence is covered and, whenever required, CCTV will be downloaded and
made available to the officer as soon as reasonably practicable.

b. For non-urgent matters, CCTV will be available to view and download at all times
during normal office hours on receipt of an internal authorisation code or in any event
within 48 hours

6. Signage will be displayed advising that CCTV is in operation.

7. Alog (which may be electronically recorded) shall be kept detailing all refused sales of alcohol.
The log should include the date and time of the refused sale and the name of the member of
staff who refused the sale. The log shall be available for inspection at the premises by the
police or an authorised officer of the licensing authority at all times whilst the premises is
open

8. Anincident log shall be kept at the premises for at least 12 months, and made available on
request to an authorised officer of the licensing authority or the Rickmansworth Police
Licensing Unit, which will record the following:

a. all crimes reported to the venue, or by the venue to the Police

all ejections of patrons

any complaints received

any incidents of disorder

seizures of drugs, offensive weapons, fraudulent ID or other items

any failures or faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or scanning

equipment

any refusal of the sale of alcohol

any visit by a responsible authority or emergency service

-0 oomT

= @

Page 55



i. thetimes on duty, and the licence number, of all licensed door supervisors employed
by the premises.

j. assaults or other injuries whether or not police or medical assistance is required

k. all times when CCTV and electronic identification system records have been supplied
to Police and licensing authority officers

I.  records of reasonable requests from authorised officers in accordance with condition

9. The premises will operate a Challenge 21 Policy for sales of alcohol. Only forms of ID such as
photographic driving licence, passport or proof of age card with PASS hologram will be
accepted for proof of age. Signage advising of the Challenge 21 Policy will be prominently
displayed at the premises.

10. Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits requesting patrons to respect the needs of
local residents and businesses and leave the area quietly.

11. Notices shall be prominently displayed at any area used for smoking requesting patrons to
respect the needs of local residents and use the area quietly.

12. All windows and external doors shall be kept closed after (21:00) hours, or at any time when
regulated entertainment takes place, except for the immediate access and egress of persons.

Page 56



Valid objection Appendix 6

To be received by Council
23 January 2024
CHORLEYWOOD PARISH COUNCIL
REPORT OF THE PLANNING COMMITTEE MEETING
ON TUESDAY 19 DECEMBER 2023

MEMBERS ATTENDING

Chair: Clir Jon Bishop

Councillors: Cllr Zenab Hearn - (Zoom)
Clir Alison Preedy
Clir Debbie Rosario (ex officio)

Officers Attending: Michelle Putman - Planning Officer

23/110 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
Apologies for absence were received from Clirs Howell and Watkins.

23/111 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST AND REQUESTS FOR DISPENSATION
CliIr J Bishop declared a non-pecuniary interest on application 23/1991—- 59 Chestnut Avenue.

23/112 TO MOVE THAT THE CHAIR SIGN AS A CORRECT RECORD THE MINUTES OF THE
MEETING HELD ON 28 NOVEMBER 2023
It was proposed, seconded and the Committee,

RESOLVED that the Minutes for the November meeting was
approved as a true and correct record.

The Chair signed the minutes.

23/113 TO RECEIVE AN UPDATE ON ANY ACTIONS ARISING FROM THE SUMMARY OF
ACTIONS AND RESOLUTIONS REQUIRING ACTION
Clir Bishop advised he was still working towards Article 4 Directive and looking at removing
permitted development to add additional storeys on bungalows to which Policy 4.1 of the
Chorleywood Neighbourhood plan apply. ClIr Bishop advised the Committee he has been in
contact with Marko Kalik at Three Rivers District Council (TRDC) about gaining agreement to
the Direction.
It appears that central government is being resistant to the removal of Permitted Development
Rights and requiring extensive evidence to support it. To give the best chance of success it
is felt that the most recent data, including population projections by age based on the 2021
Census, will be required. These will not be available until Spring 2024. As such, this work will
be put on hold until the new projections are available.

ACTIONS AND REGULATIONS -

Neighbourhood Plan — on going.

Reference: 23/58 and 23/64 Four year vision - on going
Reference: 23/105 - Completed

Reference: 23/108 - Completed

CliIr Bishop advised on the following applications discussed at Three Rivers PlanningMeeting.
Planning application 23/1707 — Beech House, Chess Way was refused.

Planning application 23/1128 — Cedar Village — TRDC planning committee will visit the site
before making a decision. Chorleywood Parish highlighted concerns regarding parking,
flooding and landscaping.

Planning application 23/1665 — Willows, 62 Clements Road was refused.

Page 57

Page 1 of 4



23/114 LETTERS OF OBJECTION/ EXPLANATION:
No letters of objection/ explanation had been received.

23/115 PLANNING APPLICATIONS: TO CONSIDER THE PLANNING APPLICATIONS RELATING
TO THIS PARISH WHICH HAVE BEEN RECEIVED IN THE PERIOD VALIDATED TO 11
DECEMBER 2023
It was proposed, seconded and the Committee,

RESOLVED that the attached comments be submitted to TRDC
(Appendix 1).

23/116 PLANNING APPEALS: TO NOTE THE FOLLOWING APPEALS HAD BEEN MADE
23/0670 - 17 South Cottage Drive.

RESOLVED to note the planning appeal.

23/117 TREES: TO CONSIDER THE APPLICATIONS FOR WORK TO BE CARRIED OUT ON
TREES
It was proposed, seconded and the Committee,

RESOLVED to note the tree applications.

23/118 PLANNING APPLICATIONS DECISIONS RECEIVED
It was proposed, seconded and the Committee,

RESOLVED to note the planning decisions received for the
period ending 7 December 2023.

23/119 NEW PREMISES LICENCE APPLICATION - 3-5 STATION APPROACH
The Committee reviewed the new premises licence application for 3-5 Station Approach and
had issues with what was proposed.

The Committee had major concerns with the following: -

e Concern with the proposed opening hours of the restaurant, due to the location of the
premises which is located in an elevated position, surrounded by residential properties,
the noise from the restaurant will cause disturbance and harm to the residents in nearby
properties.

e Concern with live music at night in the premises and the effect this will have on the
surrounding neighbouring properties.

e The hours requested are unsociable hours and inconsistent with the opening hours of
the other restaurants within Chorleywood.

e Concern with any extension past 11.00pm, due to the location of the premises.

e Concern with the lack of parking for the users of the premises, causing a disturbance
when they leave the premises late at night.

It was proposed, seconded and unanimously.

RESOLVED. To forward the Committees Concern to TRDC
Licencing department

Action: Planning Officer to forward the Committees
comments to TRDC’s Licensing department.

Page 58

Page 2 of 4



23/120 FOUR YEAR VISION
The Committee will review the Four Year Vision in January 2024.

23/121 SUSTAINABILITY AND BIODIVERSITY

The Committee did not review any applications this month using the Sustainability
check list.

Clir Bishop requested that the sustainability sheet be attached to future planning
agendas.

23/122 DRAFT LOCAL PLAN: TO RECEIVE AN ORAL UPDATE FROM THE CHAIR
CliIr Bishop advised the Committee that Chorleywood Parish Council’s comments had been
forwarded to TRDC for the Local Plan Regulation 18 Consultation #4.
CliIr Bishop also advised that the NPPF has been published which, unfortunately, does not
offer Green Belt the expected protection from the need to be developed to provide new
housing that was proposed in the Consultation Draft.

Clirs Bishop and Hearn will produce a summary on the NPPF.

23/123 ATTENDANCE AT TRDC PLANNING COMMITTEE MEETING

It was agreed that the Parish representative for the TRDC Planning Committee meeting on
18 January 2024 would be CliIr Bishop.

The meeting having started at 7.30pm finished at 8.30pm.

Draft approved by the Chair by email dated 28" December 2023.

These minutes were agreed as a true and correct record and signed by the Chairman.

Page 59

Page 3 of 4



SUMMARY OF ACTIONS AND RESOLUTIONS REQUIRING ACTION

RESOLUTION

REFERENCE / ACTION ACTION REQUIRED BY WHOM
Neighbourhood Plan - Policy 4.1 to apply for Article
4a Town and Country Planning Act, regulation 18
23/? Action which runs until October. Note: There is one Council ClIr Bishop
that has in place the article 4A which covers
demolition all bungalows within the district.
Four Year Vision: Cllir S Al-Damluji to be requested Clirs S Al
23/58 and , to undertake the infrastructure review. The Chair will "
Action . ) : . Damluji and
23/64 continue working on the Article 4 Direction Bishop
matter.
: Councillors to forward comments on the draft local
23/92 Action plan to the Planning Officer by 21 November. Completed
23/105 Action Planning Officer to confirm to TRDC'’s licensing Planning Officer
department Completed
Update comments on Site CFS16 Chorleywood
Station Car Park for submission to TRDC.
23/108 Update comments on Site ACFS1 Heath House for Clir Bishop
Action submission to TRDC
Completed

Draft responses to Questions 2,4 and 6 of the Local

Plan Regulation 18 Consultation for submission to
TRDC

Page 60

Page 4 of 4




	Agenda
	3 3-5 Station Approach, Chorleywood, WD3 5ND
	Appendix 1 - Location Plan
	Appendix 2 - Location of Residential Properties
	Appendix 3 - Application form
	Appendix 4 - Premsies plan
	Appendix 5 - Operating schedule
	Appendix 6 - Valid reprenstation


